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Matilda Sanders 

From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Trina Collins; Martin Friedman 

Monday, June 04,2007 10:46 AM 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 23 (Corporate Undertaking).ltr. 06-04-2007(2).pdf 

Filing in Docket No. 060257-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Rate Increase in Polk County, 
Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

b. Docket No. 060257-WS; Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 

C. Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

e. Letter - 1 page 

6/4/2007 
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REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

June 4,2007 
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 060257-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Rate Increase in Polk 
County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.113 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is to request that Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc., be allowed to utilize a Corporate 
Undertaking of its parent, Utilities, Inc., to secure the refund as a result of its implementation of 
the PAA Rates in the above-referenced matter during the tendency of the protest. An impending 
settlement of four rate cases of Utilities, Inc.'s subsidiaries frees up sufficient corporate 
undertaking capacity. 

Very truly yours, 

J 
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/tk 

cc: Katherine Fleming, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via email) 
Steven M. Lubertozzi, Chief Regulatory Officer (via U.S. Mail) 
Mr. Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulation (via email) Z O ; ~  y: j+ - 4/ a .1 ;  :G r f  3 
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